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Mikelle Morra

From: Winnik, Joel S. [JSWinnik@HHLAW.com]
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2007 12:00 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech

Cc: linda.cicco@bt.com; Dori, Yaron
Subject: ITC-T/C-2007425-00162

Attachments: Redline Comparison ITC-T_C-2007425-00162.DOC
David, Sumita,

In response to your inquiry yesterday concerning the answer to Question 11 in the referenced application, | would like to
clarify the BT ownership. The correct information is shown below. A redline comparison showing the changes from the
information provided in the application is attached to this e-mail.

Please call me if you have any additional questions. Thank you for your continuing assistance.

Joel
ClI Holding Corporation
Address: 1600 Tysons Blvd, Suite 550, McLean, Virginia 22102
Citizenship: US
Principal business: Information and Communications Technology
Relationship: 100% owner of Comsat International, Inc.

BT United StatesLLC

Address: 350 Madison Ave. New York, New York 10017, United States
Citizenship: US

Principal business: Information and Communications Technology
Relationship: 100% owner of Cl Holding Corporation

BT Fifty-ThreeLimited

Address: 81 Newgate Street, London EC1A 7AJ, England

Citizenship: England and Wales

Principal business. Holding Company, Information and Communications Technology
Relationship: 100 percent owner of BT United StatesLLC

BT Americas HoldingsInc.

Address: 350 Madison Avenue, 4th Floor, New Y ork 10017, United States
Citizenship: United States

Principal Business: Holding Company Information and Communications Technology
Relationship: 100 percent owner of BT Fifty-Three Limited

BT Fifty-One Limited

Address: 81 Newgate Street, London EC1A 7AJ, England
Citizenship: England and Wales

Principal business: Information and Communications Technology
Relationship: 100% owner of BT Americas Holdings Inc.

BT (International) Holdings Limited
Address. 81 Newgate Street, London EC1A 7AJ, England
Citizenship: England and Wales
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Principal business: Information and Communications Technology
Relationship: 100% owner of BT Fifty-One Limited

BT HoldingsLimited

Address: 81 Newgate Street, London EC1A 7AJ, England

Citizenship: England and Wales

Principal business: Holding Company, Information and Communications Technol ogy
Relationship: 100 percent owner of BT (International) Holdings Limited

British Telecommunications plc

Address: 81 Newgate Street, London EC1A 7AJ, England
Citizenship: England and Wales

Principal business: Information and Communications Technology
Relationship: 100 percent owner of BT Holdings Limited

BT Group InvestmentsLimited

Address. 81 Newgate Street, London EC1A 7AJ, England
Citizenship: England and Wales

Principal business. Information and Communications Technology
Relationship: 100 percent owner of British Telecommunications plc

BT Group plc

Address: 81 Newgate Street, London EC1A 7AJ, England
Citizenship: England and Wales

Principal Business. Holding company of its subsidiaries
Relationship: 100 percent owner of BT Group Investments Limited
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